



John Saunders, C.B.O.

908 W. Gordon Ave., Suite 201
 Layton, Utah 84041
 (P): 801.547.8133
 (M): 801.940.2777
 (F): 801.820.9089
 john@kimballeng.com



PROFESSIONAL LICENSES:

- Combination Inspector:
 - o Utah (264487-5601)

ICC CERTIFICATIONS:

- Certified Building Official
- Certified Building Code Official
- Building Plans Examiner
- Building Plans Examiner (UBC)
- Combination Inspector
- Building Inspector
- Building Inspector (UBC)
- Plumbing Inspector
- Mechanical Inspector
- Electrical Inspector
- Accessibility/Usability
- Permit Technician

HONORS & AWARDS:

- Utah Chapter of ICC, Jess Miller Award (2008)

BACKGROUND:

Mr. Saunders has served as a plans examiner, building inspector, housing inspector, Building Official, residential home designer, commercial construction estimator, project manager, supervisor, educator and has served on boards and committees of the Utah Chapter of ICBO & ICC, Utah Chapter of Plumbing and Mechanical Officials of IAPMO and the Bonneville Chapter of ICC. He was part of the Utah State Codes Education process 1989 – 1992 as an instructor for the Building, Plumbing and Mechanical Codes. He has also provided course instruction on the IBC at Weber State University along with several classes for the Utah Chapter of ICC.

EDUCATION:

- Skills Center North (Weber State College) Ogden, Utah** 1973 – 1975
 - Architectural and Mechanical Drafting
- Stevens Henager Collage, Ogden, Utah** 1978 - 1984
 - Business Management

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

- Kimball Engineering/WC³, Layton, Utah** 2011 – Present
 - Senior Inspector / Plan Reviewer
- Ogden City Corp., Ogden City** 2004 – 2011
 - Building Official / Division Manager
- Ogden City Corp., Ogden City, Utah** 1989 – 2004
 - Senior Inspector / Plan Reviewer
- Ogden City Corp., Ogden City, Utah** 1978 – 1983/1985 – 1989
 - Plan Reviewer / Building Inspector
- Jerry B. Jones Construction Inc., Ogden, Utah** 1983 – 1985
 - Project Manager / Estimator
- John J. Saunders & Associates, Layton, Utah** 1977 – 2010
 - Designer / Consultant / Owner

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS & COMMITTEES:

- Board of Directors – Bonneville Chapter ICC 2011 - Present
- Region Coordinator – Utah Chapter ICC 2004 – 2007
- President & Board of Directors - UTICBO 2001 – 1995
- State Codes Instructor - UTICBO 1989 – 1992
- Education Committee – UTICBO 1986 – 1992
- National Code Change Committee – IPMO 1989 – 1990
- Appendix C Committee - IPMO 1990 – 1991